( EXTERNAL) RE: AIG Ref: 2787210253SG // LKK Ref: CC6/A1G200...

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Goh, Jeremy

Sent:  21/09/2020 4:37:43 pm

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please be informed there is no other insured’s video footage available in Merimen.

We will proceed to upload in Merimen once our insured submitted the second accident video footage.

Kindly take note.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103

Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Cc: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG Ref: 2787210253SG // LKK Ref: CC6/AIG20009963/Upa3 [Accident Involving SLE
5137M(AIG) & SJT 1259R on 15/09/2020]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We noted that you have uploaded a copy of insured video footage in Merimen.

Kindly advise if there is any others video from our insured as our driver mentioned that there is 15! part of
video to show that third party was driving in front of her car. If so, kindly assist to upload in Merimen for

our viewing.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



